
 
 

 

 

 

February 14, 2025 

Addendum No. 03 

File Reference Number: RFP 2025 002 

Title: Englehart Diesel Shop Building Upgrades 

RE: Clarifications/Questions 

Please refer to the following information/clarification: 
 
Item 1: It was brought to my attention that the specification for the suspended ceiling tiles is 
missing. Can ONTC please provide the required specifications? 

Answer: Refer to section 09 51 00 - Acoustical Ceilings part of the IFT specifications document, 
RFP Part 3 Schedule 3-A-2. 
 

Item 2: Please confirm the amount required for the bid performance security. The document 
indicates the agreement to bond percent only.  
 
Answer: Please reference Section 4.3(1)(e) in Part 1 of the RFP Documents.  The Bid 
Performance Security is required to be in the amount of ten percent (10%) of the total bid price 
excluding HST. 
 
 
Item 3: Please confirm the areas that require floor finish removal and confirm the existing floor 
finish for each room. 
 
Answer: Refer to Architect drawing A1.0 for the extent of the concrete floor demolition and to 
specific note D8 for the finish flooring.   
 
 
Item 4: Please confirm if any of the walls that need to be demolished are considered load-bearing 
walls. If yes, who is responsible for the shoring work and structural engineer fees, if required? 
 
Answer: The walls being demolished are not considered load-bearing walls.  
 
 
Item 5: Please provide the construction of the existing walls.  
 
Answer: Refer to Appendix A - 1973 - Mechanical Building drawings attached to this Addendum 
No. 03. 
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Item 6: Are there any base building contractors that should be used? If yes, please provide names 
and contact information.  
 
Answer: ONTC does not have any base building contractors to recommend. 
 
 
Item 7: Please confirm the ceiling type in the areas to remain. Also, should removal and 
reinstallation be considered in the budget since the roof insulation removal is required throughout 
the entire building?  
 
Answer: Refer to Architect drawing A1.0 for the rooms where the ceiling type is specified. In the 
rooms where the ceiling type is not indicated, the existing ceiling is to be reinstalled in the same 
condition or better. The removal and reinstallation should be considered in the budget due to the 
removal of the below-deck roof insulation and vapour barrier throughout the entire building.  
 
 
Item 8: Please clarify which lines should be filled in the schedule of prices. 
 
Answer: Please fill out items that are related to the scope of work only. Items in the pricing 
schedule that are not part of the scope, please mark as not applicable (N/A).   
 
 
Item 9: There are some sections in the pricing schedule that are not part of the scope of work 
(i.e., Foundation, Lowest Floor Constr., Upper floor construction, Walls Below Grade, Roof 
Covering,  Projections, Fitting and Fixtures, Equipment, Fire Protection, Systems & Ancillaries, 
Mechanical Site Services, Electrical Site Services, Alterations, Infrastructure upgrades, Add any 
other Costs). Please clarify what should be done with these sections. 
 
Answer: Please fill out items that are related to the scope of work only. Items in the pricing 
schedule that are not part of the scope, please mark as not applicable (N/A).   
 

Item 10: Please provide the window schedule. 

Answer: Refer to 08 71 00 VINYL WINDOWS SCOPE and drawings notes D3 and D7 on drawing 
No. A1.0.  

 
Item 11: Drawing A3.0 - Section A states “ Existing Below Deck Roof Insulation & Vapour Barrier 
to be Removed Throughout Entire Building”. 

a. Is there a reason that these materials have to be removed? 

Answer: Existing vapour barrier has to be removed. 
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b. At what elevation are we to fasten the new 2 layers of 5/8” gypsum board? 

Answer: Refer to Architect drawing A3.0  building section A “New Double Layers of 
Gypsum Board as per ceiling Assembly “C1” to vary in height dependant on ceiling 
condition above metal panels”. 

 

c. Can the 2 new layers of gypsum board be fastened to the existing steel panel roof system? 

Answer: No. 

 

d. In room 103 the existing suspended ceiling was partially removed and exposed a plywood 
ceiling and vapour barrier (estimated at 12’-0” AFF) on the bottom of the plywood. 

 

i) Is this plywood ceiling present in all rooms to receive the 2 layers of gypsum board? 

Answer: Contractor to assume that the plywood ceiling exists in rooms 101, 103 and 104. 

 

ii) If this plywood ceiling is present in all rooms, can we fasten the 2 layers of gypsum 
board to the existing plywood ceiling? 

Answer: Yes. Refer to drawing note C1 on Sheet A2.0 and A3.0 

 

Item 12: Please provide details of how the existing steel panel ceiling that is to be removed, is 
fastened? 

Answer: Not available. 

 

Item 13: Please confirm that no ONR personnel will require access to phase 1 areas while phase 
1 work is being completed ? 

Answer: Yes. No ONR personnel will require access to phase 1 areas while phase 1 work is 
being completed 
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Item 14: Please confirm that all temporary services for all ONR staff (including but not limited to: 
washrooms, lunchrooms, change rooms etc) will be arranged for and paid for by the owner? 

Answer: Yes. Temporary services for all ONR staff (including but not limited to: washrooms, 
lunchrooms, change rooms etc.) will be arranged for and paid for by the owner. 

 
 
This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP. 
 
Regards, 
 
Ashley Commanda 
Manager, Public Procurement 
Ashley.commanda@ontarionorthland.ca 
 

mailto:Ashley.commanda@ontarionorthland.ca
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